Ref No. GHPPL/2020-2021/05 Dated 26.09.2020

To,

The Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/O Pr. CCF, H.P. (HoFF)
Shimla - 171001

Subject : Diversion of 1.7029 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Gaj Hydro Power Private Limited. village
Sanauran, PO Gaggal, Tehsil & distt. Kangra, HP for the construction of Gaj Gehra Small Hydel Project
(2.00 MW) HEP within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District Kangra H.P.

Dear Sir / Ma'am,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft 48-5122/2020(FCA) dated 19.09.2019 on the subject cited above. In this
regard we hereby submit our Point wise reply as under :

I. The Transmission Line of Gaj Il Small H’ﬁo M 5 m w by M/s Kangra Hydro Power
Ventures Private Limited, VPO Ranital, District Wﬂl’.}hmm the Power House Complex.
The Power from Gaj Gehra SHP shall be W in this 33 kV Transmission Line from where the power
shall be evacuated at 132 kV GIS Sub m Chambi built by HPPTCL, so no forest land has been
proposed for Transmission Line. :_; ) 5

-

3 The Installed Power Generation ¢ aci atione .“MColumnNo. M(i).

So we request you to kindly 1.7029 Ha. forest land for the construction of
Gaj Gehra Small Hydro Mﬂ.
Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
For Ga; Hydro P




